Joleen Kaminski

From: CLRInfo

Sent: July 22, 2020 9:07 AM

To: Ken McCormack

Cc: Paul Strangway; Joleen Kaminski
Subject: COVID 19 Update - July 22
Importance: High

CLR Members,
The following is a link to a summary from KPMG on the latest changes to the Canada Emergency Wage Subsidy (CEWS).
https://assets.kpmg/content/dam/kpmg/ca/pdf/tnf/2020/ca-canada-further-extends-and-expands-wage-

subsidy.pdf?j=40924942&e=hpermut@rebgv.org&|1=19229058 HTML&uU=722543665&mid=10490152&jb=0&utm medi
um=Email&utm source=ExactTarget&utm campaign=

Sincerely,
Ken McCormack | President & CEO

Construction Labour Relations Association (CLRA) of BC
97 — Sixth Street, New Westminster, BC V3L 5H8
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CONFIDENTIALITY DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended for
review only by the person(s) named above. Dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly
prohibited by all recipients unless expressly authorized otherwise. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.



